Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:41 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: '‘Gonzalez, Luis'; mike@rthicksconsult.com
Subject: Clayton Williams - Jenna Release

Mr. Bratcher

Next Thursday, we are scheduled to drill one auger boring at the Jenna site to a depth of 110 feet using a rathole

rig. This boring is proposed adjacent to the sampling trench that shows the deepest penetration of high concentration
chloride. We may wish to drill a second boring to a depth of 30 feet or so at another location of penetration — but we
have not finished working up the data.

Please expect a map showing the results of the 6 trench samples and the proposed location(s) of deep borings in the
next few days. | expect we will be done with the first boring before noon and the second boring soon thereafter.

| wanted to give you a head’s up with sufficient time for you to plan an field trip if desired.

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004



